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From: Nesmith, Nanci [Nanci.Nesmith@fpl.com] 

Sent: Monday, March 15.20104:11 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Marshall Willis 

Subject: 

Attachments: Feb 2010 Monthly Servicer Certificate.pdf 

Electronic Filing for Docket No. 060038-El - Florida Power & Light Company's Monthly Servicer Certificate 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
Natalie Smith 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 S. Monroe Street 
Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
natalie-smith@fpl.co.m 

b. Docket No. 060038-El 
In re: Florida Power & Light Company's Petition for Issuance of a Storm Recovery Financing Order. 

c. Documents are being tiled on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There is a total of 1 page in the attached document 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Monthly Servicer Certificate in accordance with 
Section 3.01 (b)(ii) of Storm-Recovery Property Service Agreement for February 2010. 

3/15/2010 



MONTHLY SERVICBR CERTIFICATE 

'Pursuant to &,&&3.Ol(bfi) of the Storm-Recovery Property Servicing Agreement, dated as o f  
May22,2007 (the "Amwment"), between FLORIDA P O m R  & LIGHT COMPANY RS 

sei-vicer (the I ' M ) ,  and FPL RECOVBRY FUNDING LLC, the Servlcer does hereby 
certify as follows: 
Capitalized tenns used herein haw their respective meanings as set forth in the Agreernent. 

Bor the Mcnthly Pariod Euding: Februarp 2010 

A: Billings mdRcin1ltauce.s: 

a) 
b) Appllcablc Stom-Recovcry Chnrgos: S.001134178 
c) 
d) 
e) 
f )  

B. Balances iU Subacmuts (at end of tnontii): 

a) . %era1 Subaccount Balance: $10,476,348.06 
b) 
a) Capital Subaccount Balance: $3,461,833.65 
d) Defeasailee Subaccount Balailce: $0 

kWh Consuinpllon durlng Mouih: 7,491,191,418 

Total Smm-Recovev ChRrgeS Anionnt Inwiced lliis Month: $8,500,089.44 
Cumulatlvo Stom-Recovery Charges Amount Invoiced this RendllltancePotiod: $8,S00,098.44 . 
Totat Storm-Recovery ChnrgesRoinltted thls Moiitli: $10,477,547.47 
Cumulative Storm-Recovery clrwges Amount Remltted tbls Remittance Perlok $10,477,547.47 

Excoss Aiuds Subaccount Balsuce: $180,390.79 

IN WITNESS WHENE3OF, the undersigned has duly executed and delivered this Montlrly 
. Servicer . .- .. Certificate this 10th -. day ofMwch . - 2010. . . ._ .- . . . .- . . . . .. 

... 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY, 
asSeilricer , 
By: 

Name: Kathy&eh 
Title: Manager Pinancia1 Accounting 
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